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Memorandum

To: Kent Mutchler, Superintendent

CC:  Board of Education

From: Donna Oberg, Assistant Superintendent — Business Services
Date: December 20, 2013

Re:  Gifts, Grants and Bequests

In accordance with policy 7230, all gifts, grants or bequests having a value of more than
$500.00 shall be accepted by the Board of Education.

The attached items were approved for purchase by the PTO to Williamsburg Elementary School
at their PTO meeting on November 19, 2013.

Please ask the Board of Education at its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, May 13, 2013,
to accept this PTO purchase.
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FUNDING FOR THE FOLOWING ITEMS WAS APPROVED BY THE PTO AT THEIR

»
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TUESDAY, APRIL 15, 2014 MEETING:

iPADs & Big Grips to complete 1 class set (28 units) $6,698.46

Learning Art Mats 121.55
Authentic Writing Celebration 210.00
Wireless Microphone 299.00
Scholastic News Subscription for 3" Grade 385.23
Tumbling Mats (1/2 of the cost) 884.00
MotivAiders 149.85
Write With Liberty 755.57
EZRead Dolch Work Kits 671.57
Cyber Shot Sony Cameras/Bags/Memory Cards 569.97

First Grade Magnetic Ten Frame, DBL-Sided Paddles = 498.80
Total........ $11,244.00



